



27 FEB 2026

PARTY CONSTITUTION

ශ්‍රී ලංකාවේ නීතිමය සංවිධිත පක්ෂයක්
ලිපි: 01
රජයේ සේවයේ සිටින සියලුම සාමාන්‍ය
නිලි 118 බාර්න් ප්ලේස්
කොළඹ - 07

1. THE PARTY

I NAME

A party committed to ensuring democracy, equity, development, good governance free from fraud and corruption, quality politics, unity, and reconciliation.

- A. United National Freedom Front
- B. Phaikya Desiya Suthanthira Munnani
- C. The United National Freedom Front

II Color green, yellow, blue, red

III Logo Eye Specks

2. ADDRESS

118, Barnes Place, Colombo 07

3. OBJECTIVES

- A. Ensuring democracy in Sri Lanka and creating a governance system suitable for the country.
- B. Commitment to sustainable development that suits Sri Lanka and commitment to eliminating corruption and fraud
- C. To produce quality politicians with political knowledge and Professionalism and to commit to developing the political knowledge of the general public.
- D. Commitment to building national religious harmony for a Sri Lankan nation.
- D. Promoting political views, working in partnership with Organizations, individuals, groups and parties that share that view or accept our views.
- E. Commitment to increasing the representation of educated youth and women in politics
- G. Socialization from A to E.

4. MEMBERSHIP

- I Membership is open to Sri Lankan citizens over the age of 12 who accept the party's principles and constitution.
- II The annual membership fee is Rs. 100. The membership obtained by paying that amount is valid for one year only.
- III
 - a. The members of the General Assembly have the right to cast their votes as they wish at the time of voting.
 - b. Members must comply with the party's discipline, and the disciplinary power lies with the Disciplinary Committee appointed by the Executive Council of the United National Freedom Front.
 - c. The Disciplinary Committee of the United National Freedom Front consists of 3 members, and 3 persons proposed by the Executive Council are appointed as its members by the majority vote of the Executive Committee.
 - d. The Executive Council shall adopt a resolution containing all matters relating to the discipline of members of the United National Freedom Front and the appointment of the Disciplinary Committee and the powers vested in that Committee, From then on, that resolution will become the disciplinary code of the United National Freedom Front.
- E. Members of the General Assembly have the right to vote as they wish during the voting process.
- IV No member should criticize another member in public and if any allegation arises, the member should first discuss it with him/her and if that does not resolve the issue, the disciplinary committee should be informed. The disciplinary committee will take appropriate action within two weeks, and all parties are bound to accept its decision.
- V The disciplinary committee shall take action upon a complaint received from a member that the membership of a member should

be suspended because the member is violating the party's policies and causing serious harm to the organization Membership will be terminated only if an impartial investigation finds a person guilty, a letter of resignation is submitted, or membership is not renewed annually.

- VI The decisions taken by the Disciplinary Committee must be communicated to the Executive Council and must be implemented or not with the approval of the Executive Council.

5. PARTY STRUCTURE

I MAHASABHA

- A. There is a General Assembly. It may have no less than 15 and no more than 60 members.
- B. The quorum of the General Assembly must be 15, and the General Assembly cannot be held without a quorum.
- C. The appointment of members to the General Assembly shall be made by the Executive Council with the signature of the General Secretary.
- D. (1) If the Executive Council believes that a member of the party should not represent the General Assembly, it may, after consulting the Honorable Chairman, deprive such member of his representation in the General Assembly for a period of time or completely however, this does not result in the loss of party membership for that party member.
- E. The General Assembly must meet at least once every 03 months.
- F. In the event that the General Assembly is not quadrate, the bill may be postponed until the day of the General Assembly, unless there is an urgent matter.

- G. A member of the General Assembly may be removed only in the event of inefficiency, misconduct, or resignation.
- H. The Chairman shall be the head of the General Assembly. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall be the head of the General Assembly
- I. The Executive Council has the power to convene the General Assembly, decide who will attend the General Assembly, and decide on the business of the General Assembly.

II BOARD OF OFFICERS

- A. There shall be a Chairman. He shall be the Chairman of the General Assembly and the Executive Council. The Chairman may act in that capacity as long as he enjoys the confidence of the majority of the General Assembly. The Chairman shall exercise the powers delegated from time to time by the General Assembly and the Executive Council.
- B. There shall be a General Secretary. He shall be appointed by a majority vote of the Executive Council. The First General Secretary shall hold office ex officio for a period of 12 years from the establishment of the party. Appointing members to the Executive Committee in consultation with the Chairman, appointing provincial, district and regional organizers, and handling party documents. If new positions need to be created to streamline the party's affairs, the Secretary shall consult the Executive Council and, with its approval, create the positions and appoint suitable persons, and shall exercise the powers delegated by the General Assembly from time to time.
- C. He will be a theoretician of the party. His role is to provide necessary guidance in formulating the party's policies and formulating the party's political strategies. The Judge is elected by the General Assembly at its annual general meeting and may hold office for a term of office provided that the General Assembly retains its confidence. The Judge shall also perform such duties as may be assigned by the General Assembly from time to time.
- D. She will be a national organizer. 9 provincial and 9 additional directors will be elected annually by the majority vote of the

executive. The organization of the affairs will be entrusted to the main national organizer with the knowledge of the secretary and the chairman. The establishment of district organizations and regional organizations is also entrusted to the Chief National Organizer. The Chief National Organizer can act in that position as long as he has the confidence of the majority of the Executive Council. The National Organizer shall exercise such powers as may be delegated from time to time by the Executive Council. He shall supervise and advise the nine additional Provincial Organizers.

- E There shall be a Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be responsible for the management and administration of the funds of the organization. He shall be elected annually by a majority vote of the General Assembly and may serve in that position for as long as the majority of the General Assembly so desires.
- F will be a propaganda secretary. To propagate the party's policies and messages down to the village level, For this purpose, there are opportunities to build upon the knowledge of the Chief Secretary or Chairman of the Organizing Committee and with the consent of the National Organizer
- G There shall be 5 Vice-Presidents. Five persons, including women representatives, shall be elected annually by a majority vote of the Executive Council to assist the President in his/her duties and may serve in that position as long as the majority of the Executive The Chairman shall cover the duties of the Chairman in his absence and shall perform the responsibilities assigned by the Executive Council from time to time.
- H There shall be five Deputy Secretaries. They shall be appointed annually by a majority vote of the General Assembly to assist the Secretary in his duties and may serve in that position as long as the majority of the Executive Council so desires. The Secretary shall cover the duties of the Secretary in the absence of the Secretary and shall perform such responsibilities as may be assigned by the Executive Council from time to time.
- I He shall be a Deputy Treasurer. He shall be appointed annually by a majority vote of the Central Committee to assist the Treasurer in

his duties and may serve in that position as long as the majority of the Executive Council agrees. The Treasurer's duties shall be covered in the absence of the Treasurer and responsibilities assigned by the Executive Council from time to time shall be fulfilled.

- J Subject to 5.i a., as per 5.ii b., from among the members appointed for 5.ii s., the General Secretary shall annually appoint Divisional Secretaries for essential areas to facilitate the work of the General Secretary of the party. These secretaries should fulfill responsibilities related to the relevant field.
- K You will be the committee members. The Secretary may appoint committee members annually in accordance with 5.ii b., subject to 5.i a., for various fields to assist in the activities of the party. He/She may hold office for as long as the majority of the Executive Council so desires. He/She must fulfill such responsibilities as may be assigned by the Executive Council from time to time.
- L There shall be an auditor for the party. The Chartered Accountant shall be appointed by the General Secretary of the party with the approval of the Executive Council and the position shall be valid for two years. It is his duty to submit recommendations and guidance to the General Assembly to ensure that the party's financial affairs are conducted transparently and to audit the accounts annually.

III OTHER ORGANIZATIONS

- A. There is a Women's Council
- B. There is a Youth Council
- C. There is a Trade Union Section
- D. There is a Patriotic Education Section
- E. There is a Policy and Organization Section
- E has a research and development department
- U has a foreign/relations department

IV DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONS

- A There should be district organizations within the party.

- B The head of the district organization is the district organizer and the executive council makes the appointments and removals.
- C The National Organizer will recommend to the District Secretary to appoint organizers for each regional jurisdiction.
- D It is the responsibility of this to implement the decisions taken by the Executive Council in the district.

V REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- A There should be regional organizations within the party. Regional organizations should be formed for at least two electoral districts.
- B The head of the regional organization is the division organizer and the appointment and removal are carried out by the executive council.
- C The Divisional Organizer will recommend to the Chief Secretary to appoint organizers for each polling station area.
- D The Executive Council's role is to implement the decisions taken by the National Organizer at the village and city levels.

VI EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

- A There shall be an Executive Council. Its members shall be 13. The members of the Executive Council shall be the Party Chairman, Party Secretary, Party Vice Chairman, Party Deputy Secretary, Party Treasurer, Party National Organizer, Party Propaganda Secretary, and Chairman of the Disciplinary Committee. Five other members not holding the above positions shall be appointed by the Principal Secretary after consultation with the Chairman. Their term of office shall be one year and they shall be eligible for reappointment.
- B The Executive Council is the supreme body of the party.

- C The Executive Council shall be responsible only to the Chairman and Secretary of the Party.
- D The Secretary of the Party may remove a person from the Executive Council by means of a letter of removal addressed in writing to him. (Except the Chairman)
- D The Executive Council shall have the exclusive right to make all political decisions of the party, except those relating to the discipline of party members. The Executive Council may consider the proposals of the General Assembly in making its decisions, but shall not be bound by them.

6. FUNDING

- A The funds of the party are in the custody of the Executive Council. The Executive Council will decide on its stewardship and it will be transferred to the Treasurer.
- B The funds of the party depend on the funds generated through membership fees, donations and various programs.
- C The Executive Council may implement programs to increase the party's funds. The Executive Council also has the discretion to open bank accounts and make investments.
- D It is the duty of the Treasurer to inform the General Assembly at each General Assembly meeting about the financial status of the party.
- E The Treasurer must present the annual financial report to the annual general meeting.
- F The General Assembly is also authorized to acquire movable and immovable property of the party, which shall be in the custody of the General Secretary of the party.
 - J. The accounts of the party shall be audited annually and the General Secretary shall have the power to appoint the auditor.

7. AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

- A. Only the Executive Council has the power to amend any article of the Constitution or to insert a new article.
- B. The maximum number of amendments that can be made to the Constitution in a year is limited to two.

8. DISSOLUTION OF THE PARTY

- A resolution passed by a majority of more than two-thirds of the total membership of the General Assembly stating that the party's aims and objectives are not being fulfilled and that there is no longer any need for its existence It may also be dissolved after approval by a special general meeting of the members who have obtained a two-thirds majority vote of all members eligible to participate.
- B At that time, the Executive Council will have the final decision regarding the assets and liabilities of the party, and if any problematic situation arises, it will be subject to the decision of the court in accordance with the valid law of Sri Lanka.

9. INTERPRETATION

In the event of any inconsistency between the texts herein, the power of interpretation in this regard shall be vested in the Chief Secretary and shall be final.

It should be noted that if a question arises regarding the interpretation of our party's constitution, the Sinhala version of the constitution takes precedence.